From: Maria Rosales <Maria.Rosales@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 5:41 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Jamie Rhee <Jamie.Rheel@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: [TRAVEL] RE: Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University AAAE Guest Speaker Follow-Up

Steve,

Jamie Rhee traveled to the Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University - College of Business, Security and
Intelligence in Prescott, AZ on February 13-14, 2022 —in her official capacity as Commissioner of
Aviation — to speak in the College’s Distinguished Speaker Series. The University paid for all travel and
hotel expenses, including a rental vehicle, as well as provided meals. We have attached the itinerary.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

MARIA J. ROSALES
Policy Analyst



EMBRY-RIDDLE

Aeronautical University

College of Business, Security and Intelligence

Distinguished Speaker Series

Commissioner Jamie Rhee

Sunday, February 13
Commissioner Rhee arrives at hotel: Hilton Garden Inn, 300 N Montezuma St., Prescott
Monday, February 14

9:30 Meet Dr. Jules Yimga at Visitor’s Center

9:45 _ 10:00 Meet Dr. Thomas Drape, Dean, College of Business, Security and

T Intelligence, Bldg. 17-104
10:00 — 10:30 | Two brief classroom appearances, 10-15 min each
10:45 — 11:15 Campus tour with student. Student comes to Bldg. 17-102, and then
T returns at 11:15 back to Bldg. 17-102.

11:30 — 12:30 | Lunch at Earhart’s with students

1:00 — 2:00 Presentation, Student Union

2:15 —2:30 Break (Bldg. 74)

2:30— 2:45 Meet Dr. Tim Holt, Dean, College of Aviation, Bldg. 74-232

3:00 Depart for Flight Line

3:15 - 4:15 Tour of Flight Line

4:30 — 5:30 Depart for hotel, then dinner.

5:30 Dinner at Prescott Resort — Students and Faculty




